
 

 

 

 

 

Dear Linda King, 

 

 

Ground Level Inc would like to renew the RFP FWC 09/10-74 for another term. Ground Level’s 
rate card has been reviewed, at this time we request to increase only Hydro-Ax Mower from 
90.00 to 95.00 per HR, and All Terrain ATV from 20.00 to 25.00 per HR. See Attachment 
A updated. The increase is due to the rise in fuel prices.  All other unit prices will remain the 
same. If you have any questions feel free to call. As always we appreciate the business and look 
forward to future support opportunities.  

 

 

 

Thank You, 

 

 

Tammie Jurnigan 

Account Manager 

Ground Level Inc 

863-428-2571 ext 225 
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FWC 09/10-74 RENEWAL TERM 1 APPROVED
RENEWAL TERM 1 VALID: 8/31/2013-8/30/2014
RENEWAL TERM 1 PRICES: 5% INCREASE ON THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT
	-HYRO-AX MOVER $94.50
	-ALL TERRAIN ATV $21.00
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